From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) .

To: . Attorney General |Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Sent: 3/25/2011 1:05:22 PM
Subject: FW: Google Alert - "lanny breuer"

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:02 PM

To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Subject: FW: Google Alert - "lanny breuer"

From: Rosen, Paul (CRM)

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:33 PM

To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Google Alert - "lanny breuer"

FYi

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:18 PM

To: Rosen, Paul

Subject: Google Alert - "lanny breuer"

News

ATF sunwalking: Who knew, and how high up?
CBS News

1 new result for "lanny breuer"

Gil goes onto say senior Justice official Lanny Breuer and several of his deputies visited Mexico amid the controversy last summer, and

spoke to ATF staff ...

Tip: Use a plus sign (+) to match a termin your query exactly as is. Learn more.

Remove this alert.
Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.
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